

From: David Famolari

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 26, 2008

Subject:

Message:

I have received notice that File No. 0030-EX-ST-2008 has been dismissed without prejudice due to a lack of response to an e-mail sent Jan 17, 2008 requesting additional information.

I did receive this e-mail (FCC Correspondence Reference Number 6012), however the e-mail did not contain a request for more information. The contents of the e-mail message were as follows:

Mr. Famolari,

In accordance with FCC CFR 47, part 5.61 (a), a special temporary authorization (STA) may be issued for a duration of 6 months or less. If you anticipate the duration of your experiment may take longer than 6 months please file a regular application (form 442).

Confirmation Number: EL884307

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Upon receipt of this message, I amended the original application to include a duration of 6 months. This change is reflected in the Current Version of File No. 0030-EX-ST-2008.

Since the original e-mail correspondence did not request additional information, I was unaware that a direct response to the e-mail was required.

I did take action to amend the original application within 30 days of receiving the e-mail. In fact, I amended the application immediately afterwards. Since the e-mail did not contain a request, I did not respond directly to it. I hope that the FCC will reconsider this application.

Please advise on the best way for me to proceed.

Sincerely,
David Famolari